STAUNTON COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6

801 North Deneen St. ¢ Staunton, IL 62088
(618) 635-2962 e Fax (618) 635-2994 ¢ www.stauntonschools.org

Staunton Community Unit School District #6 Expects Everyone’s Best
*LEAD *CHALLENGE *ACHIEVE

September 17, 2018
(via electronic mail)
Josh Fine
Senior Segment Producer
HBO Real Sports with Bryant Gumbel
212-512-5616

Re: FOIA Request
Dear Mr. Fine,

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA” or “the Act”)
request, which was received via electronic mail on September 10, 2017. A copy of your
request is attached hereto.

You have requested the following:

1. “How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2012-2013 school
year?” _

2. “How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2012-
2013 school year received free or reduced lunch?”

3. “What percent of your district’s general high school population received free or
reduced lunch in the 2012-2013 school year?”

4. “How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2017-2018 school
year?”

5. “How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2017-
2018 school year received free or reduced lunch?”

6. “What percent of your district’s general high school population received free or
reduced lunch in the 2017-2018 school year?”
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The Act calls for entities to produce existing documents within their possession, not to answer
specific questions. Furthermore, as your inquiries are not requests for presently existing public
records, this response is not a denial under the Act. However, to the extent you deem this
response to be a denial, you are hereby notified, pursuant to Section 9 of the Act, 5 ILCS 140/9,
of your right to review by the Public Access Counselor:

Ms. Sarah Pratt

Public Access Counselor

Office of the Attorney General

500 S. 2™ Street

Springfield, IL 62706

Telephone: 1-877-299-FOIA (1-877-299-3642)
Facsimile: 217-782-1396

E-mail: publicaccess@atg.state.il.us

This response was prepared and evaluated by Dan W. Cox, District FOIA Officer
Sincerely,

R

Dan W. Cox
Superintendent of Schools




9/17/2018 Staunton CUSD #6 Mail - FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

beClongle

Dan Cox <dcox@stauntonschools.org>

FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

2 messages

Fine, Josh (HBO) <Josh.Fine@hbo.com> Mon, Sep 10, 2018 at 5:49 PM

To: "Fine, Josh (HBO)" <Josh.Fine@hbo.com>

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am requesting the following data and/or excerpts of your databases that show:

--How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2012-2013 school year?
--How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2012-2013 school year
received free or reduced lunch?

--What percent of your district's general high school population received free or reduced lunch in the 2012-2013 school
year?

--How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2017-2018 school year?

--How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2017-2018 school year
received free or reduced lunch?

--What percent of your district’s general high school population received free or reduced lunch in
the 2017-2018 school year?

| am specifically not asking for any student specific information that would identify a particular
student. You may redact anything made confidential by law.

As this is a matter of public interest, | ask that you expedite the request.
Please call or email with questions.

Thanks in advance -

Josh

Josh Fine ECEIVE

Senior Segment Producer
HBO | i
Real Sports with Bryant Gumbel SEP 11 2018
212-512-5616

Josh.Fine@hbo.com

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressees. Any copying, forwarding, printing or other use of this e-mail by

persons other than the addressees is not authorized. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential

and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return e-mail (including

the original message in your reply) and then delete and discard all copies of the e-mail. Thank you.
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